
TBES Eol Queries' Response

Sr. No, EOI Document
Reference (s) (Page

Number and Section

Content of EOI Requiring

clarification

Points of clarification Response

1 Section 9.2, Point 9a,

Page 16

Application should be

customizable as per the

requirements of DGs. lt should

also be enhanced as per the
needs of DGS from time to time.

We understand that the system for

examination will undergo a change. We

request that some high level direction on

this matter.

Detailed Scope of Work has been given in

clause 9.2, page 16 to 22. High level

customisation requirement will be detailed in

RFP after seeing demonstration of your

various solutions

2 Section 16 & 18, Page

29&32
Pre-Qualification Requirements ls it possible for the PQR5 to be broadened /

relaxed for accommodating more players

with relevant / similar experience?

kindly specify your requirements. This will be

decided after receiving inputs from all Eol

participants,

3 Section 10.3, Paee 24 The business model considered

for this project is Examination as

a service (EaaS), where all

components including

examination application, end-

user device, training, integration,
customization, Bandwidth &

Program Management will be

availed as a service and

ownership will be bestowed with

the shortlisted Service Provider.

Will it be correct assume that an

appropriate examination fee per candldate

will be the only revenue model for the

vendor? Or will there be a setup fee in

addition to the above?

Please refer to Eol clause 19, page 35-

Payment System

Service Provider / vendor will be paid against

lnvoice raised per user per examination basis

by DGS, Service Provider will not be collecting

any fee from the candidate

4 Section 9.3, Page 20 Functional lvlodules of TBES

System

Can we assume that the vendor will provide

the lT infrastru€ture for the "Prc
Examination Services" and "Post Evaluation

Services" and these services will actual y be

Please refer to Eol clause 9.2, point 1, page 15

Details Scope of Work & clause 20.9, page 47

Annexure ll, which is self explanatory

5 Section 9.4, Point 1,

Page 21

following features

Provision externalfor

stakeholders to apply for User lDs

and temporary password to
access to the interface for availinB

DGS services

DGS contact

information, FAq s and 'Help'

Will it be correct to assume that this

requirement would be applicable for legacy

and new eGovernance system?

The examination system has to be integrated

with DGS e-Governance System



Sr, No. EOI Document
Reference (s) (Page

Number and Section

Content of EOI Requiring

clarification
Points of Clarification Response

6 Page 8 EOI Processing Fee Confirming that there is no EOI fee to be

submitted

Please refer to Eol clause 6, page 8 Eol

Processing Fee: There is no Eol processing fee.

7 30 Pre-qualification - point 3(a) To be fair to all participants we request you

to remove / reduce this criteria of 3 Turnkey

lT Projects worth Rs 30 crores each - as this

is not in keepihg with the Tender project

requirement A criteria kept as a pre-

requisite should be in line with the Project

requirement both in terms of expected

value of the project and scope of work

This will be discussed during the TBES Project

Pre Eol Conference

8 33 Point 18.5 - Proof of Certification
point @

Pl confirm why Certificate for Online training

is required given this tender is for Conduct

of Examination - hence proof of having

conducted computer based exams should

suffice- pl remove this point

Training part will be removed.

Any relevant certificate for online

examination is sufficient.

9 35 Point 19 - payment terms We assume that price to be quoted would

be on the basis of Per user per examination

meaning per Scheduled candidate per exam

and that Taxes/ GST if applicable would be

extra over and above the quoted rate - pl

Yes

10 Page No. 15, Clause

9.2 Detailed scope of
Work

4. Conducting all DGS

examinations (CoC examination)

through additional MMDs'

examination centre at various

locations in lndia other than
existing 7 MMD examination

centres.

a. DGS may conduct CoC

examination through additional

MMDs' examination centre at

various locations in lndia other
than existing 7 MMD examination

centres at other locations in

future

Request to have claritV on the locations/l

cities of the examination centers other lhan

existing 7 MIVD examination centers dnd

the likely candidate counts at these

locations/ cities

Examination centre other than the 7 MMDs

will be decided after successfullY

implementation of EaaS at mentioned 7 MMD

Examination Centres.

The exact locations/cities and sitting capacity

shall be provided during implementation by

DGS



Sr. No. EOI Document

Reference (s) (PaSe

Number and Section

Content of EOI Requiring

Clarification

Points of Clarification Response

11 Page No. 35, Clause

19 Penalties

(ll) Payment to The lmplementing

Agency for each month shall be

paid only after due deduction of
any penalties.

The maximum penalty leviable on the

agency shall be restricted to 10% of the

entire Contract value.

The Bidder shai only be responsible for the

errors if any committed by it while

conducting the online exams.

Penalties will be detailed in TBES Project RFP

Service Level Agreement

t2 Page No.38

20.1 Form I Covering
Letter

We fully understand and agree to
comply that on verification, if any

of the information provided here

is found to be misleading the
Assessment process, we are liable

to be dismissed from the
Assessment process or

termination of the contract
during the project, if selected to
do so, for providing services on

TBES Project.

Prior intimation and opportunity of being

heard to be given to the Bidder before

dismissing the Bidder from the Assessment

process or before the termination of the

contract during the project

This is related to assesment of service

provider/vendor for TBES Eol only

13 Page No. 14, & point

2

Conducting all DGS examinations
(CoC examination) through
existing Seven l7\ MMD's
examination centres at various

locations in lndia

We assume there is no requirement for

Registration portal with payment Sateway &

Admit card portal. lf required there will be

impact in cost estimated. Please confirm

Yes,

please refer to Eol Clause 9.2, page 15 to 19

Scope of work & clause 9.4, page 20 to 22 -

Functional architecture for TBES System,

Which is self explanatory

74 Page No. 14

& point 2
Conducting all DGS examinations
(CoC examination) through
existing Seven (7)

MMD'sexamination centres at
va.i6r,< l^.rri6n( in ln.li,

We assume there is no requirement for

Frisking, CCTV, Help desk, Photo capture,

Biometricetc. lf required there will be

impact in cost estimated. Please confirm

sufficient details have been provided in Eol

clause 9.2, page 15- Detailed scope of work,

Eol clause 9.3, page 20 - Functional Modules

and Eol clause 9.4, page 20 to 22- Functional

15 Page No. 14

& point 6
Palm resistant Tablet as device

for handling Descriptive, MCQ

and Drawing examinations

ofPlease provide the scheme

examination

B. Please share the number of Descriptive,

McQ and Drawing questions per exam

c. Please confirm the Descriptive exam

would be conducted in Pen Paper mode or

A) Details of CoC examination papers are

provider in Annexure A of This TBES Eol

Queries' Response

B) The type of questions and nos. will change

for every subject and for every subject

c) Descriptive, MCQ Drawing examination



Sr, No. EOI Document
Reference (sl (Page

Number and Section

Content of EOI Requirin8
Clarification

Points of Clarification Response

16 Page No. 14

& point 10

Provisioning to host TBES

application on MietY approved
Cloud DC & DRC for supporting
the examination application

We request that instead of only MietY

approved Cloud DC & DRC any high security

DC & DRC can b'e used also - Please confirm

The Eol clause stands

77 Page No. 17

& point 12

Provisioning of necessary

bandwidth of minimum 4 Mbps
MPLS connectivity (2

Mbpsredundant link) at each

examination centre

lnstead of only MPLS connectivity, can the
exam be conducted using local server- later

the data will be transferred to the main

server in a secure manner as this is the
mode used for all high stakes critical exams -

pl confirm if this will suffice?

Currently Eol clause 12, page 17 stands and

best practices can be demonstrated during
presentation

18 Page No. 17

& point 13

lntegration with existing DGS e-

Governance system for all

required data (user profile &
credentials and results etc.)

As this means additional sottware

customization -We request that bidders be

given additional 2 weeks period required for
lntegration with existing DGS e-Governance

The Bidder is required to meet the timelines
given in the Eol 10.4, page 25 - Project

lmplementation Plan and shall plan

accordingly

19 Page No. 19

& point 18

Service provider shall keep

adequate devices (10% of the
seating capacity) for conducting
the training. Service provider is

responsible to prepare model

exam with duration of half an

hour

A. We request further clarity on the training

requirement and where this would be

conducted and the service provider's role

B. Please provide the time period (no. of
days) required for training/keeping the

devices available for training

(A) Training requirement is that the seafarer

accustoming for writing the examination usinB

tablet and Stylus in the MMD examination

Centre only. Role of Service provider is

Preparing model exam with a duration of hall

an hr using the same tablet and stylus
(B) lt has to be available in the MMD

examination centre all the time durine

working hrs of examination

20 Page No. 19

& point 19

Providing support to the
Evaluator / Examiner for any

application quarries during online
Answer paper evaluation

We request further clarity on the support

required - would this be system based or

telephonic ?

Support required to the Evaluator / Examiner

for any application quarries during online
Answer paper evaluation based on Phone and

email within a agreed period



5r. No. EOI Documenl
Rererence (s) (Page

Number and Section

Number)

Content of EOI Requiring

Clarification
Points of Clarifi€ation Response

2t Page No. 19

& point 20
The scope and span of the project
is 5 years and every year DGS

conducts examinations for 30000
candidate's examinations per
year

Based on historic data please provide the
break up of the expected candidates across

Cities for various exams

Details of MMD Examination Centre wise No.

of Examinee appeared for examination in

year,2018 is below

1. Mumbai = 14000

2. Noida = 8000

3. Kolkata = 13000

4. Chennai = 7000

5. Kochi = 7000

6. Kandla = 1000

7. Visakhapatnam - 1000

22 Page No. 25

&point 10.4

Project lmplementation Plan

(A) Testing of Application
(B) lntegration with legacy system
(C) Configuration of Hardware at
MMDs

lnstead of T+15 toT+17which is a period of
just 2 weeks -We request you to please

increase the time period to T+15 toT+20 for
the mentioned tasks and accordingly push

the timeline for the subsequent tasks -
PIease confirm

Please stick to tiemline provided in Eol clause

10.4, page 25 and bring your project plan

during the demonstrate time

23 Page No.46
& point 20.8

An lndicative list of manpower
resources required at all MMDS

required are listed below

A. Please confirm how many such exam

event/drives are expected to happen in a

month?
B. Please confirm the manpower mentioned
per center is 1 Project Manager & 2 lT

Support Staff is dedicated manpower

required throughout the year/ month or
required only on days of exam so the cost

impact can be accordingly planned

It will be conducted every month morning 10

am to 1 pm and 2 pm to 5 pm.25 days in a
month

24 9.2 Detailed Scope of
Work.Point#6&9
Page# 16

Detailed Scope of Work What is the kind of content/test format that
DGS currently use? Does DGS currently use

OMR test format?

Currently DGS is conductiong paper based

examination with descriptive type questions

and answers. Ther is no OMR test format



5r. No. EOI Document

Reference (s) (Page

Number and Section

Content of EOI Requiring

Clarification

Points ol clarification Response

25 9.2 Detailed Scope oI
Work.Pointf6&9
Page# 16

Detailed Scope of Work Are there any standard list of DGs (coc)

exams that ar€ conducted every year? lf Yes,

can we have the list of exams, questions

format, question types and wei8htage? can

an exam for same competence level be

repeated in Biven month/year?

a. List of CoC examination papers are

provided in Annexure A of this TBES Eol

Queries' Response. coc examinations will be

conducted per month using TBES from

morning 10 AM to 1 PM and 2 PM to 5 PM for
25 days in a month.

b. The Current model question papers are

available from DGS website-

http://www.dgshipping.gov.in/Content/Exam
CertificSeafarersView.aspx?modul id=5.

c. Any changes can be discussed during

implementation phase

26 9.2Point$6&9
Page$ 16

Detailed Scope of Work What happens to the online exams that are

being conducted as of today eg. ePariksha

Engg, Nautical etc,? Shoud the proposed

system include even them? Will the existing

system become obsolete after

All the CoC examination will be conducted at

MMD Examination Centres across lndia

through TBES.

Yes, the existing e-Pariksha system will be

discontinued.

27 9.2,Point# 11 Page# Detailed Scope of Work Can we have any indication of what kind of

cloud platforms/servers approved by MietY?

The MeitY approved Cloud DC & DRC details

can be obtained from
htrps://merty.gov.in/content/gi-cloud-

28 9.2.Point#6&9
Pageg 16

Detailed Scope of Work ls it safe to assume that wherever possible,

the assessments will be evaluated

automatically bv the system for spe€ific

types like McQ and for subjective questions,

the examiner will assess?

Yes

29 9.2, Point# 6 &

9Pa8e# 16

Detailed Scope of Work Are there any other question types other
than MCQ. Descriptive, Drawing in the
6w.m. .,,^n^'i6.1 hv rha cw<i66?

No



sr: No. EOI Document
Reference (s) (Page

Number and Section
Number)

Content of EOI Requiring
Clarification

Points of Clarification Response

30 9.2,Point$8&12,
Page# L6 & 17

Detailed Scope of Work lf the MMDs are going to be equipped with
4Mbps MPLS connectivity, is there a specific
use case for offline usage scenarios? ls it
meant to be for backup/disaster point of
view?

The online - offline capabilities required so
that application will be available in local
server (offline) for conducting examination at
the MMD Examination centres. The Seafarer
credential and question paper shall be
downloaded from central server for
conducting the examination and
synchronizing the data with the central server
before and after each examination
respectively.

31 9.2,Point$2&20,
Page$ 15 & 19

Detailed Scope of Work How many examinations are conducted in

each of the M MDs? what is the frequency of
these tests?

(A) Details of MMD Examlnatlon Centre wise No. ol
Examinee appeared for examlnatlon in year,2018 is

below
1. Mumbal= 14000
2. Noida = 8000

3. Kolkata = 13000
4. Chennai = 7000
5. Kochi = 7000

6. Kandla = 1000

7. Visakhapatnam - 1000

B) lt will be conducted every month mornlng 10 am
to 1 pm and 2 pm to 5 pm.25 days in a month

32 9.2, Point# 20, Pageu

19

Detailed Scope of Work How do the system know list of scheduled
exams in a given month / year, seafarers
who got admit cards for the exam, centers
for the exam and other details?

DGS e-Governance System shall push MMD
examination centre wise details of
examination schedule & Seafarers details to
TBES Central Server.

Please refer Eol clause 9.2, point 13, page L7 -

lntegration with existing DGS e-Governance
system for all required data



Sr. No, EOI Document
Reference (sl (Page

Number and Sectlon
Number)

Content of EOI Requirlng
Clarificatlon

Points of Clarification Response

.2, Point# 13 , Pagef
L7

Detailed Scope of Work From an integration point of view with
legacy systems, we need to know whether it
is API based and/or any other connectors
(web services) available to fetch the relevant
information? Can any changes be made to
the details at source (existing systems), once
they are made available to the proposed

system?

We are assuming API based and looking for
input from Service Providers / vendors during

Presentation



Sr. No. EOI Document
Referenc€ (s) (Page

Number and Section

Content of EOI Requiring

Clarification

Points of Clarification Response

34 9.2, Point# 19, Pagefi

19

Detailed Scope of Work The question bank available on the DGS

system, is it in PDF form or in a itemized

individual form? This will help us define how

we can render these questions on Tab

The questions are stored in database as

record

35 9.2 Detailed Scope of

Work. Point*
Page$ 18

76,

Detailed Scope of Work What is the current manpower required to

run the existing MMDs?

Please refer Eol clause 20.8, Page 46,

Annexure I - Details of Resource

Requirements - (lndicative) and looking

forward for your resource plan during

presentation. The existing system is manual

mode (Paper based), so requirement is

36 9.2 oetailed Scope of
Work. Point# 13,

Paget 77

Detailed Scope of Work Should the details like candidates

attendance be captured in the system?

Should such details, if any, be pumped into

anv existing system?

Yes, attendance has to be caPtured

Please refer Eol clause clause 9.2, point 13 (a),

Page 17- Examination schedule along with

candidate credentials will be updated in

Central Server, which can be verified.

37 8.2,PaEe# 72 Directorate General of shipping

lnitiative.

Do the evaluation of answers happen on the

system? Will the evaluator just adds marks

or record any comments? Will there be any

Marks and comments both

Max two stages of evaluation

38 8.2, Pa1ei 72 Directorate General of Shipping

lnitiative

Will there be any Oral examinations that

have to be supported by the new system? lf
Yes, what role does a tablet have in an oral

exam? Are the answers evaluated as the

candidate is giving the exam in front of an

examiner OR are they saved (may be

electronically) and evaluated later?

No

39 9.2, Pointf 4 Page#

15

Detailed Scope of Work ls there any classification like lnternal /
External exams? lf so, what is the difference

? ls this applicable for all types of exams

across competency levels?

There is no classification like internal &

external examination. There is only one type

of examination and applicable to all types of

Certificate of Competency examinations.

40 9.2, Point# 4 Page#

15

Detailed Scope of Work Where should the question paper be picked

for model exam? Are the questions standard

or will they change time-to-time? Should the

Model Questions will be stored in MMD

Examination centre local server provided by

Service Provider / vendor for Seafarer's



Sr. No, EOI Document
Reference (s) (PaCe

Numb€r and Sedion

Content of EOI Requirint
Clarlflcation

Points of Clarification Response

41 9.2, Point# 2I, Pagefi

19

Detailed Scope of Work Should the tablets contain only the

examination app? should we restrict

Yes, Talet should contain the examination app

only

42 Section: 16, Pagefl 30 Pre-qualification Criteria can the response to this RFP be done by a

consortium of companies having expertise

It is not a RFP. lt is a EOl. Consortium allowed

for bidding

43 Section: 16, Page# 30 Pre-qualification Criteria The pre-qualification criteria states that the
company responding to the RFP should have

experience in executing 3 Turnkey lT

projects including both hardware and

software in last 3 years worth 30 crores. ls

this a mandatory and strict requirement,
provided that the companies responding to

the RFP will have experience in executing
projects in this domain, but not at the
monetary scale mentioned within the RFP?

This is not RFP. lt is Expression of lnterest
(E o l).

This will be discussed during the TBES Project

Pre Eol Conference

44 Section: 9.4, Page#

20

Functional Architecture for TBES

System

What is the technology stack of the existing

legacy systems in DGS?

Details of existing DGS e-Governance

Application Tools and Servers are provided in

Annexure B of this TBES Eol Queries'

45 Section: 9.3, Page#

20

Functional Modules for TBES

System

Please validate our assumption that
managing the exam schedule, seafarer

registrations to the exams, eligibility check

and admit cards generation is out of the
proposed system scope and is taken care by

Yes,

It will be taken care by DGS, Please refer to

Eol clause 9.2, point 1, Page 15 & Clause 9.4,

pa1e 20 to 22

46 16, Pre-qualification

Criteria

Page No. 30

3. Technical Capabilities
(a) The Service Provider must

have successfully executed three
(3) 'Turnkey lT projects' (including

both application development

and hardware commissioning)

during the
last 3 years, worth a contract
value of at least INR 30 Crores

each

For wider participation of firms having the
requisite expertise and experience to
address the requiremen of DGs we would

request for changes in this particular clause

as per the suggested alternative:

The Service Provider must have successfully

executed one (1) 'Turnkey lT projects'

(including both application development

and hardware commissioning) during the
last 5 years (2013'14 to 2017-18), worth a

contract value of at least INR 30 Crore

This will be discussed during the TBES Project

Pre Eol Conference



Sr. No. EOI Document
Reference (s) (Page

Numb€r and Sectlon

Content of EOI Requiring
Clarification

Points of Clarification Response

41 9.2 Detailed Scope

Page No. 15

of 2. Conducting all DGS

examinations (CoC examination)
through existing Seven (7) MMD's
examination centres at various
locations in lndia.

3. DGS has decided to conduct all

their CoC examination through
their Mercantile Marine
Department examination centres
which are located at Mumbai,
Chennai, Kolkata,

Vishakhapatnam, Kochi, Kandla

and Noida using state of the art
technology which arecurrently
conducted manually.

lWe understand that the 7 (or more rt

required by DGS) MMDs needs lo be

completely managed by the Service Provider
for conducting the exams. This in( ude5

supplying, installing and supporting the
complete hardware and software required
for conducting the exams.

Please confirm our understanding.

Yes

48 9.2 Detailed Scope

Work

Page No. 15

of 4. Conducting all DGS

examinations (CoC examination)
through additional MMDs'
examination centre at various
locations in lndia other than
existing 7 MMD examination
centres.

a, DGS may conduct CoC

examination through additional
MMDs' examination centre at
various locations in lndia other
than existing 7 MMD examination
centres at other
locations in future.

We understand that the project would start
with 7 MMDs which might get extended to
more MMDs.

Please clarify if the per candidate rate would
be allowed to be increased with the increase

of number of MMDS which needs to be
managed.

No,

Quoted rate will be considered during O&M
period. Please refer Eol clause 19, Page 35 -

Payment terms



Sr. No. EOI Document
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49 of9.2 Detailed Scope

Work

Page No. 16

6. Complete end to end solution
for conducting Tablet based

examination

a. The proposed solution should
be a complete examination suite
ranging from ICT hardware(as per

indicative BoM), system and

application software, end-user
devices, training, integration,
customization, Cloud services,

Security, bandwidth & program

Management support..

Please elaborate the current setup of the 7

MMDs in terms of hardware, software,
CCTV, furniture and other facilities required
for conducting exams,

(A) Exiting available infrastructure are

examination hall, tables & chairs, power

supply, airconditions, CCTV

(B) lndicative requirements are mentioned in

the Eol clause 20.9, page 47 - Annexure ll: Bill

of Materials at MMD examination Centre -
(lndicative).

50 9.2 Detailed Scope of
Work

Page No. 17

lntegration with existing DGS e-
Governance system for all

required data (user profile &
credentials and results etc.)

Please elaborate the technical details of the
e-Governance system such as platform and

databse used which would help us to
estimate the integration effort,

Details of existing DGS e-Governance
Application Tools and Servers are provided in

Annexure B of this TBES Eol Queries Response

51 9.1 Scope of TBES

Project

Page No. 15

19) O&M of TBES project for a

period of 5 years and extendable
for 2 more years based on
mutually agreeable terms and

5 + 2 years is a pretty long periodj we would
request DGS to allow an upward revision of
the per candidate rate after every 2 years.

This will be discussed during the TBES Project
Pre Eol Conference

52 Page no.30, Point no.
2. Annual Turnover of
clause no. 16 " Pre-
qualification Criteria"

Specific requiremnets: The

Service Provider should be a

profitable company for the last

three financial years and must
have an annual turnover of not
less than INR 50 Cr for each of the
last three financial years ending
31st March.2018. Documents
required: Financial statements of
the last three financial yearsj

2077-2078, 2016-20L7, 2075-
2016 certified by statutory
auditors

We request you to change the clasue to be

read as - Bidder/Consortium Partner/Service
Provider shall have an average turnover of
minimum 50 Cr in last three years and shall

enclose self attested copy of CA certificate
confirming average turnover in last 3

financial years ending as on 31st
march'2018. Note: We as a Governmnet
PSU, BECIL have positive net worth in last 3

years and average turnover of more than
INR 150 crs for the last three financial Vears

ending 31st March,2018

This will be discussed during the TBES Project
Eol Pre-Bid Meeting



Sr. No. EOI Document
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53 Pahe no.30, Point no.

3 (b) technical

Capabilities of Clause

no. 16 " Pre-

Qualification Criteria"

Specific requirements: (b) The

Service Provider must have

sucessfully executed one (1)

online examination Project during
the last 3 years, worth a contract
value of at least INR 5 crs.
Documents required: Work order
or Agreements or Completion
Certificate issued by client duly
indicatiing the salient points like
cost, period, scope and sucessful

completion of the projects. lf the
Service provider has indicated the
same project for point (1) above
(under 3 turnkey lT projectso and

this (b) Point, then the project

will be considered valid, if it
meets the conditions under both
the points

We request you to please modify this clause

as given below: The Bidder/Consortium
Parlnet / Service Provider must have

sucessful executed one (1) Human resource
consultancy project and /or three (3)

projects for the supply, Hardware &
Software of minimum INR 5 Crs for any

Government of lndia Ministry /
Department/Psu or Automous body in

lndia/abroad

This will be discussed during the TBES Project

Pre Eol Conference

54 Page 13, Section 9.1
(1)

DGs is looking for complete tablet
based examination as a service
(including tablets, hardware at
MMD examination centres, MPLS

connectivity between data centre
to respective MMD centres,
System software, customisation,
lntegration with legacy system,

security, training and manpower
and application support for 5

years) in offline modes.

Kindly share the current technical
documnetation of the existing system. This

will helf us to understand the lntegration
requirement better

The Details of existing DGS e-Governance
Application Tools and Servers are provided in

Annexure B of this TBES Eol Quesries
Response



Sr. No, EOI Document
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55 Page 13, Section 9.1
(3)

Condustiing all DGS examination
(CoC examinatiion) through
additional MMDs' examination
centre at various locations in

lndia other than existing 7 MMD
examination Centres

We would need to understand what
involvement would be there from
DGs/MMD during the examination. Or

would the sucessful bidder/ Services
provider shall be given the full nodal
authority viz any misconduct by students
etc.

Over all examination administration
responsibility lies with DGS/MMD during
examination. Service Provider should refer Eol

to clause 9.2. page 15 to 19 - Detailed Scope

of work. The Service provider have to mange

and provide support for all delieverable
during the examination

56 Page 34, Section 19,

Payment Terms

The lmplementing agency shall be
paid against monthly invoice raise
in accordance with the price
quoted per user per examination
basis by the Service provider in

his commercial proposal

We request you to kindly describe & confirm
the various paymnet milestones at this stage

itself to avoid confusuion at the latter stage

This will be discussed during the TBES Project
Pre Eol Conference

57 Page No. 12 Examination sitting capacity Kindly confirm the redundant no. of tablets
required at each site

Service Provider should plan as per MMD
examination Centre seating capacity
mentioned in Eol clause 8.2, page 13 and
please refer clause 9.2. pint 18,page 19

58 Page 13, Section 9.1

{1)

application software,
customization, integration with
legacy system, security, training
and manpower and application
support for 5 years) in offline-
online modes

DGS is looking for complete tablet
based examination as a service
(including tablets, hardware at
MMD examination centres, MPLs

connectivity between Data

Centre to respective MMD
centres/ system software,

It is required to outline the minimum
specification for the tablets required based

on requirement. This will ensure fair play

Any tablet with palm resistance to meet the
Examination requirements, reliable, secure

and should be able to perform without any
problem durin8 examination including wrin8
on tablet response time. (Data capturing),
please refer Eolto clause 9.2, point 7, page 16
- Palm resistant Tablet as device for handling
Descriptive, MCQ and Drawing examinations.
The details specification will be give in RFP

after taking specification from IBES Project
Eolvendors



5r. No. EOI Docum€nt
Reference (s) (Page

Number and Section
Numbarl

Content of EOt Requiring
Clarification

Points of Clarification Response

59 Page 14, Section 9.1
(10)

Provisioning to host TBE5

application on MietY approved
Cloud DC & DRC for supporting
the examination application. (The
database and application has to
be on DG servers). Request
participant organization to
suggest suitable model during the
presentation

It is reuested to de a minimum specification
for cloud DC and DRC, as well as provide a
list of MeitY approved DCs. lt is further
requested that DC be certified against the
industry standard specification such as ISO

27000, PCI DSS, H|PAA, TtA 942 or AtCpA
SOCprov

MeitY approved DC's list can be downloaded
from Meity website:
l^ttps://meity.gov.inlcontent/gi-cloud-
meghraj

60 Page

(10)

74, Section 9.1 lProvisioning to host TBES

application on MietY approved
Cloud DC & DRC for supporting
the examination application. (The

database and application has to
be on DG servers). Request
participant organization to
suggest suitable model during the
presentation

lPlease 
elaborate on the power backup and

lother infrastructure provisions that would

lbe 
provided by MMDs at the MIVtD ce.tres.

It is requested that a detailed layout ptan,
A/C coverage, bckup coverage be shared

lThe Service Provider/vendor should make
provision for power backup taking into
account the number of tablets in a particular
M l\,'lD examinalion centre and other
infrastructure provided by vendor for un
interrupted conduct of examination.
Please refer Eot clause 20,9, pale 4j -
indicative BoQ -- 5 KVA UpS specified but
seating capacity also listed clause 8.2, page 13
and layout plan will be given during
implementation period

61 Page 14, Section 9.1
(10)

Provisioning to host TBES

application on Miety approved
Cloud DC & ORC for supporting
the examination application. (The

database and application has to
be on DG servers). Request
participant organization to
suggest suitable model during the
presentation

Please provide the DG server specifications Details of existing DGS e-Governance
Application Tools and Servers are provided in
Annexure B of this TBES Eol queries Response

62 Page 18, Section 9.2
(1s)

Service Provider must provide
necessary support to Evaluator /
examiner for any error during
answer paper evaluation.

The Eol is silent on what is the mrnimum
connectivity levels and the computer
familarity levels of the exam'ners
concerned, lt is requested to elaborate the

DGS empanelled evaluator is familiar using
basic internet & computer. Assistance is

required in case of any error occurred with
the solution provided by the Service provider



Sr. No. EOI Document
Reference (s) (Page

Number and sedion

Content of EOI Requiring
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Points of Clarilication Response

63 Page no. 47

(Annexure ll)

Annexure ll Since there is volume of tablets required, it

is noticed that charging cart for tablets is

missiong in BoQ. Kindly confirm the

distribution of Tablets in each location

Table is inclusive of charging cart. Detailed

Tablets requirements for each locations are

given in clause 8.2, Page 13

64 Page no. 47

(Annexure ll)

Annexure ll Kindly define the minimum technical

specification at this stages to have a fair

technical comparision on hardware at latter

Technical Specification will be give in RFP

atter takinB inputs from Eol participants.

Please suggest the reliable specification.

65 16 Pre-Qualification

Criteria;

Point no. 3 (a) on

page no.30 of 47

Documents Reouired:

Work order issued by client dulY

indicating the salient points like

cost, period, scope and successful

completion of the projects

Request you to allow to submit "l-etter

signed by Authorized si8natory/ CompanY

secretary" as we have confidentiality

obligations with our customers

This will be discussed during the TBES Project

Pre Eol Conference

66 16 Pre-Qualification

Criteria;

Point no. 3 (b) on

page no.30 of 47

Documents Required: I

Work order OR Agreements ORI

Completion Certificate issued bvl

client duly indicating the salientl

points Iike cost, period, scoPe and]

successful completion of the
projects. lf the Service Provider

has indicated the same Project
for point a) above (under 3

turnkey lT pro.iects) and this b)

point, then the proiect will be

considered valid, if it meets the

conditions under both the Points

Request you to allow to submil "Letterl

signed by Authorized Signatory/ Comoanvl

Secretary" as we have confrdent alilyl

obligations with our customers 
I

fn,r *iff O" discussed durinB the TBES Projectl

Pre Eol Conference I



Sr. No. EOI Document
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Content of EOI Requiring
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67 20.4 Form lV:

Turnkey lT Project

Experience on page

no. 47 ot 47

a. Name and Contact details of
client
b. Mandatory Supporting
Documents:

a) Letter from the client duly

indicating the salient points like

cost, period, scope of services like

software , hardware, networking,

O&M etc and successful

completion of the projects

a. We cannot share the client name and

contact person detials due to confidentiality
obligations. However, other relevant

information related to the proiect as Brven

in Form lV will be provided.

Request you to accept Form lv without
above information.
b. Mandatoty Supporting Documents:

Request you to allow to submit "Letter
signed by Authorized Signatory/ Company

Secretary" as we have confidentiality
obligations with our customers

This will be discussed during the TBES Project

Eol Pre-Bid Meeting

68 20,5 Form V: Online
Examination Project

Experience on page

no. 43 & 44 OF 47

a. Name and Contact details of
client
b. Mandatory Supporting

Documents:

a) Work Order OR Agreements

OR Completion Certificate issued

by client duly indicating the
salient points like cost, period,

scope of services like software ,

hardware, networking, O&M etc.

and successful completion of the
projects

a. We cannot share the client name and

contact person detials due to confidentiality
obligations. However, other relevant

information related to the project as given

in Form V will be provided.

Request you to accept Form V without
above information.
b. Mandatoty Supporting Documents:

Request you to allow to submit "Letter
signed by Authorized Signatory/ Company

Secretary" as we have confidentiality
obligations with our customers

This will be discussed during the TBES Project

Pre Eol Conference

69 Point no. 22 on page

no. 79 of 47

Any change in the technology
(hardware / software) is the
responsibility of Service Provider

during the O&M phase.

a. The service provider is

responsible in providing

hardware/software in any

technology change during the
O&M Phase.

Providing of hardware/software owing to
change in technology, during the o&M
phase, should be carried out via a change

Request (on mutual agreement).

No change request required.

As DGS is going to EaaS model, The service

provider will be responsible for any change /
upgrade in hardware / Software during O&M
Ph ase.



Sr. No. EOI Document
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70 11 Conditions under
which this Eol;

Point no. 1on page

no.27 of 47

DGS also reserves the right to
disqualify any Service Provider,
should it be so necessary at any

stage.

Please confirm if this disqualification would
be restricted to the current tendering
process only.

Yes

77 1.2 Rights to the
Content on page no.

27 of 47

The DGS shall not be bound by
any language in the response

indicating the confidentiality of
the response or any other
restriction on its use or

Request this clause to be deleted. The Eol clause stands



Sr. No, EOI Document
Reference (s) (Page

Number and Section

Content of EOI Requiring

Clarification
Points of Clarification Response

72 19 Payment Terms

page 35 of 47

The payment to Service Provider

shall be made within 45 working

days only on receipt of invoices

along with following supporting

documents:

a. A confirmation report from the
head of the MMD examination

centre

b. Any other document necessary

in support of the service
performance acceptable to DGS

(l) The payment period shall be

for the contract period of 5 years

from the date of acceptance TBES

Project.
(ll) Payment to The lmplementing
Agency for each month shall be
paid only after due deduction of
any penalties.

1. The payment to Service Provider shal be

made within 30 working days only on

receipt of invoices along with following

suPPorting documentsl

a. A confirmation report from the head of
the MMD examination center
b. Any other document necessary in support
of the service performance acceptable to
DGS

Services and/or deliverables shall be

deemed to be fully and finally accepted by

Customer in the event when Customer has

not submitted its acceptance or rejection
response in writing to bidder within 15 days

from the date of installation/commissio4ing

or when Customer uses the Deliverable in its

business, whichever occurs earlier. Parties

agree that bidder shall have 15 days'time to
correct in case Of any relection bV Customer.

(l) The payment period shall be for the
contract period of 5 years from the date of
acceptance TBES prolect.

(ll) Payment to lhe lmplementing Agency

for each month shall be paid only after due
deduction of any penalties.

This will be discussed during the TBES Project
Pre Eol Conference

73 Section 8.2 on page

no.72 of 47
A. Examination Seating Capacity
at MMD examination Centre

As per details shared there is capacity of 615

across 7 centers. Considering exams every
month in 2 shihs, it can only cater 14,760
participants. Can you please provide target
caPacity of exam centers?

Please elaborate your calculation and

refer to Eol clause 9.2, point 20, page 19

every year DGS conducts examinations
30000 candidate's examinations per year.

for



Sr. No. EOI Document
Reference (s) (page

Number and Section
Numharl

Content of EOt nequiring
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Points of Clarification Response

74

-75

9.1 Scope of TBES

Project on page no.
73&74o147

lr1 oes is tooking toi comffi
Itablet based examination as a

lservice (including tablets.

lhardware at MMD examination

lcentres, MPLS connectivity
lbetween Data Centre to
respective MMD centres, system
software, application software,]
customization, integration withl
legacy system, security, trainingl
and manpower and applicationl
support for S years) in offline-l
online modes I

I

Please help in sharing Legacy system details,
Legacy System location details hardware
and OS details, application running on it

loetails of e,isring oEi-ecor"r.nance
lApplication Tools and servers are provided in

lAnnexure B ot thjs TBES Eot eueries

lResponse.
DCS will share Apt lor integration with existing
DGS e-Governance System

6) Palm resistant Tablet as devic€
for handling Descriptive, MCe
and Drawing examinations

Can you please share few sample question
oapers and answers to check various types
)f questions?

Model question Papers can be seen from OGi
website:

http://www.dgshipping.gov.inlContent/Exam
Certif icSeafarersView.aspx?modul_id=5

76

77

78

10) Provisioning to host TBES

application on Miety approved
Cloud DC & DRC for supporting
the examination application. (The
database and application has to
be on DG servers). Request
participant organization to
suggest suitable model during the
presentation.

a. Please let us know details about DG
servers, this rs refering to On p.en-rses
server? Please elaborate
b. Please clarify if charges of infra, hosting
etc. of DC and DR will be borne by bidder or
DG Shipping.

(A) DGS Server is hosted at C-DAC, Mumbai
and charges are born by DGS, details are
provided in Annexure B of this TBES Eot

Queries'Response.
(B) For TBES project Meity approved cloud DC
DRC charges will be borne by Service
provider/ Vendor

13) Necessary support for hosting
of application at OGS Cloud / Data
Centre & Disaster Recovery

DGS cloud referes to publjc Cloud or existing
on premises ser'vers

DGS Data Centre refers to Meity approved
Cloud DC & DRC

14) Providing support during thirJ
party audit of the application and
execute necessary bug fixing in
the application

Audit will be performed from OGS location
or physical audit in DC

rhird party .uoi or tEllli[liiiiili-G
)erformed either from DGS locations or
iervice Provider's locations or at DC & DRC
ocations



Sr. No. EOI Document
Reference (s) (Pase

Number and sedion

Content ol EOI Requiring

clarification
Points of clarification Response

t9 15) Providing technically
qualified, experienced resources

of different levels including

support staff for smooth

management of the Examination

Centre and smooth conduct of
examination at each examination

centre. (suggest qualification and

certification for the proposed

resources)

Based on your experience, can you please

suggest how much man power per 100

candidates will be required at each center.

DGS has no experience in counduct of

examination on tablets, So can't provide the
exact information. However please refer to
Eol clause 20.8, page 46, Annexure-l (only

technical support staff required)

80 16) Training of DGs officials using

TBEs application effectively

a. Please confirm this will be one time
training or recurring

b, Please advise number of participants per

location. Assuming trainings will be required

at the 7 centers.

A) Eol clause 9.2, point 77, page 18 - trainings

to DGS & MMD officials (at least 3 times in a

year) during the O&M phase at their
respective locations and no. of participant will
be around 10 nos.

81 18) Providing support to the
Evaluator / Examiner for any

application quarries during online
Answer paper evaluation

a. Please provide tentative number of
examiners per 100 participants

b. Please confirm that Evaluator/Eranr'1er

will also be at the Exam centers

A) At present approx around 100 evaluators
are available, but this may increase in future.
B) DGS empanelled Evaluator will evaluate
from anywhere using tablet/laptop

9.2 Detailed scope of
Work;

Point no. 13 on page

no. 77 & 78 ol 47

ll. The system shall be integrated

with existin8 legacy system (DGS

e-Governance) for downloading
question papers. The Question
Eank will be available on DGS e-

Governance System-

Please advise if this will be one time load of
questions. As per understanding Question
paper bank willbe maintained in TBEs.

Piease refer to Eol clause 9.2, point 13 (b)- ii,

page 13 - The Question Bank will be available

on DGS e- Governance System and prior

comencement of examination questions will
be fetched in to local server provider by

Service Provider/ vendor

83 lV. The system shall integrate

with DGS e- Governance system

for storing answer sheets and
question paper post examination
(bundled together)

ls complete answer details required to be

send back to e-Governance system once

evaluation is complete?

Yes,

Question with Answer (bundled) shall be
pushed to the DGS ecovernance System.

Please refer to Eol clause 9,2, point 13 (b) - iv,

page 18
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84 9,4 Functional
Architecture for TBEs

System on page no.

27&22o147

5. Pre-evaluation services should
include following modules such as

a. Empanelment of
Examiner/Evaluator

Earlier it was mentioned that
Examiner/Evaluator data will come from e-
Governance system. But if empanelment of
Examiner/Evaluator is happening in TBES,

not clear on need to pull data from e-

Governance system. Please clarify.

List of evaluator will be fetched form DGS

ecovernance system and Answer sheet
should be distributed for evaluation by TBES

application system. Please refer Eol clause
9.4, point 5, page 21 of functional
Architecture

85 9.4 Functional

Architecture for TBES

System on page no.

27&22ot47

6, Evaluation Services should
include scoring and remarks
module for MCq Subjective and

drawing examinations

Please confirm if these are comprehensive
question types and no other question types
are required.

There will be Descriptive, Multiple choice
questions and Drawing questions.

86 9.4 Functional

Architecture for TBEs

System on page no.

27&22o147

7. Post Evaluation Services should
have the following features
including, but not limited to:
c. Uploading of question paper ,

answer paper & credential

Please clarify need of "c". Uploading of
question paper, answer paper & credential"
in Post Evaluation. Changes in question
paper and answer or credentials should not
be allowed post evaluation.

The intension here is transferring the
evaluated Qestion paper & answer sheet
(bundled) from Service provjder's server to
DGS eGovernance server.

81 General Queries Any dependency of collecting On
prem data to cloud post
ennli.:iinn h^<tA.l

Please let us know if there is any
dependency of capturing data from on

we will discuss during demonstration of your
product and request you to kindly come with
Vollr sllPPFstion(

88 General Queries lnfra Assessment Please let us know assessment tool is

allowed to run in on prem for infra
assessment

we will discuss during demonstration of your
product and request you to kindly come with
vour suepestions

89 General Queries Storage/Backup and Archival
Requirement

Please let us know the backup policy and
archival policy for both RAPDRP and tpDS

we will discuss during demonstration of your
product and request you to kindly come wjth
vour suseestions

90 General Queries CPUs, RAM, storage utilization
Details

Please help in sharing CPU, RAM, Storage
utilization of each individual application
location wise

we will discuss during demonstration of your
product and request you to kindly come with
vour supsestionr
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91 Page 30, Clause No.2 The Service Provider should be a

profitable company for the last

three financial years and must

have an annual turnover of not
less than INR 50 Crores for each

of the last three financial years

endin8 31st March 2018.

We request DG Shipping to change the
clause as below:
The Service Provider should be a profitable
company for the last three financial Vears
and must have an annual turnover of not
less than INR 25 Crores for each of the last

three financial years ending 31st March
2018.

Eduquity has proven experience in

conducting online/computer based

examinations since 2000 and has

successfully demonstrated and piloted the
solution for over 2 years to DG Shippin8. The

turnover indicated in EOI will not allow the
bidders like us having the technology,
domain experience and skilled manpower
especially for companies which are purely

into assessment business.

This will be discussed during the TBES Pro.iect

Pre Eol Conferenae

92 Page 30, Section No. a)The Service Provider must have

successfully executed three (3)

'Turnkey lT projects' (including

both application development
and hardware commissioning)

during the last 3 years, worth a

contract value of at least INR 30

Crores each

We hereby request DG Shipping to change

the clause as below; a) The Service Provider
must have successfully executed three (3)

'Turnkey lT projects' (including both
application development and hardware
commissioning for assessment delivery)
during the last 3 years, worth an annual
contract value of at least INR 3 Crores each.

This will be discussed durinS the TBES Project
Eol Pre-Bid Meeting

93 Page 30, Clause No.

4
4) The service Provider should
have been assessed and certified
for SEI CMMi level 3 and above

We request this to be changed tol
The Service Provider should have the
following certificates:
- CMMi Level 3 and above for Examination
Process Management
- CERT.IN by Gol approved agency.

The above certifications are more relevant
for the Assessment lndustry unllke the one
stated in the Eol, which is more relevant for
Software Development Companies.

No change
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94 Page 35, Clause 19 19 Payment Terms lwe hereby request for advance payment of
4O/o of annual billing towards Hardwd.e/tT
lnfra
deployment. This amount can be calculated
based on the expected total number of tests
to be

delivered per annum. (Test implies - test
taken per single continuous sitting per
candidate)

Balance can be paid monthly based on per
test per participant basis during the monthl
with the advance being amortised in eachl

This will be discussed during the TBES project
Pre Eol Conference

95 Page 17, Section 9.2 The Service Provider should
integrate with existing system
(oGS ecovernance) for
validationg seafarer's login
credentials

Based on the block diagram provided, e-
Pariksha has one set of login details and
ecovernance has second set of login details.
Would they be merged with only
ecovernance system ? Or do we need to
factor in for two level of lntegration

One level of lntegration with DGS e,
Governance System only

96 Page 17, Section 9.2 lThe system shall be integrated

lwith existing legacy system (DGS

le-Governance) 
for dowunloading

question papers. The Ouestion
Bank will be available on DGS e
Governance System.

Itt 
fras Oee outlined in ttre Eol document rt,at

lcurrently except for class lV examinalion. atl

lother examinations happen in the manLral

lmode. The document also outlines thai the

lintegration would need to fetch quesrons

lfrom the ecovernance system. please ( arify

lif DGS would be poputating this quesrror
bank prior to integrtaion or will the servjce
provider be required to populate lhe sd.ne.
Will DGS be lnvolved with euesrion Banl]
refresh on a quarterly basis, if yes, how willl
the question bank to provide to s"ru,cel
provider? or will DGS directly enter rhel
questions in the ecovernance system I

JDGS is planning to condr,ct tte 
"ll th"

lexamination including class lV at their MMD

lexamination Centres with new selected

lServrce Provider. Question bank will be

lavailable in DGS ecovernannce System.

lQuestion paper authoring system will have to
be developed by service provider and the
question paper wilt be set by DGS. Based onl
lre pattern set by DGS, the question paperl
wrll be generated for a panicular examination. I
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97 Page 18, Section 9.2 The system shall integrate with
0GS e-Governance system for
storing answer sheets and
question paper post examination
(bundled together)

Request that the current encryption details
be provided. Further, it is advisable that the
question paper and answers post
examination be stored in the same server
provided by the service provider. This will
ensure there is no connectivity or uptime
issue between to disjoint servers

Question with Answer sheet (bundled)
be pushed to DGS ecovernance System

shall

98 Page 18, Section 9.2 Service Provider must provide

necessary manpower at all
existing 7 MMD examination
centres at present and additional
examination centre at other
locations in future during the
entire project period. The
indicative resources list is

provided as an annexure l,

Service Providers are requested
to submit required resource
deploymnet plan along with their
qualifications

Kindly clarify that the additional MMD
centres if added would be at an additional
cost. The current price quote needs to factor
in only 7 MMD centres.

ln case of any new additional MMD centre,
the Service provider wlll be paid as per
quoted value i.e per user per examination
bas is

99 Page 24,section 10.4 EAAS Schedule Th current Schedule seems highly a8gressive
and unrealistic for the integration of this
nature. lt is recommended that the schedule
be relaxed to have final Go live and sign off
in T + 51 weeks.

The Eol clause stands and request you to
kindly present your proposed lmplementation
plan during the demonstration of your
solution

100 Page 30, Section No.

3O Pre qualification

Criteria

The service Provider must have

sucessfully executed one (1)

online examination pro.iect during
the last 3 years, worth a

coontract value of at least tNR 5
crores work.

We request you to please modify this clause
as given below: The bidder/ consortium
partner / Service provlder must have
sucessfully executed on line examination
project for a client in the last 5 years having
a cumulative value of INR 3 Crores

This will be discussed during the TBES project

Pre Eol Conference



ANNEXURE - A

Detailed list of Ensineering & Nautical Stream Certificate of Competencv (CoCl Examination

Papers

1) Engineering Stream

Engineering Management

. Mechanics & Hydromechanics

. Thermo dynamics & Heat Transmission
Descriptive
Written
Examination

Class ll

PartB=6 . Naval Architecture
. Ship safety & Environment protection &

Personal care
. Marine En8ineering Knowledge (General)
. Marine Engineering Knowledge (Motor)
. Marine Electro Technology
. Marine Ensineerins Practice

Class lV

. Heat Engine

. Applied Mechanics

. Mathematics

(Existing MCQ)
To change over to
Descriptive

Part B =5 . Marine Engineering Knowledge (General)
. Marine Engineering Knowledge (Motor)
. Marine Engineering Practice
. Marine technology
. Ship construction & Stability, ship safety,

. Marine Engineering Knowledge (General)

. Marine Engineering Knowledge (Motor)

. Marine Engineering Practice

. Marine technology

. Ship construction & Stability, ship safety,

cEo (Ncv) - 1

sEo (Ncv) - 4

Electro Tech

Officer - 1
ElectricalTechnology

Class

Foreign Going

Name of CoC Examination Papers Types of
Examination

Class I Descriptive /
Written

PartA=2

PartA=3

Costal
Class lV NCV-4

Class lll Descriptive /
Written

ETO Descriptive /
Written



2) Nautical Stream

. Naval Architecture Paper 1

. Cargo handlin8 & StoraBe

. TCN

. Ship safety, emergency maintenance & Managerial skill

Oescriptive / Written
Examination

. Naval Architecture Paper ll

. Bridge watch keeping, ship handling & Emergencies

. Navigational, AIDS including compass

. EngineerinB, Knowledge, lnstruments & Control system

Descriptive / Written
Examination

2nd Mate . Ship instruction, stability, ship safety & environment
protection

o TCN
. Bridge watch keeping, emergency
. Meteorology
. Car8o handling & storage
. Celestial Navigation

Descriptive / Written
Examination

Descriptive / Written
Examination

. Advance Ship board Mana8ement

. Naval Architecture

. Cargo handling & storage

. Terrestrial & Celestial Navigation

. Meteorology\Ship safety, Damage control, Movement of
vessel

Descriptive / written
Examination

. Navigational AIDS

. Maritime legislation

. Bridge watch keeping, ship handling & Emergencies

. Engineering Knowledge, lnstrument & Control system

Descriptive / Written
Examination

. Advance Ship board Mana8ement

Descriptive / Written
Examination

. TCN
o Practical Navigation
. Meteorology
. Dredge Watch KeepinB
. Cargo
. SSPE

. Dredge Construction & stability

. Dred8e Knowledge

. Maanetic & Gvro Compass & Radio Navigation AIDS

Class Name of CoC Examination Papers

Foreien Going

Types of
Examination

Phase- |

Phase-ll

A5M

Coastdl
Phase I

Phase ll

ASM Descriptive / Written
Examination

NWKO

Dredge Grode

Master I Descriptive / Written
Examination



. EngineeringKnowledge

. Commercial Knowledge & Stability

Master ll . Dredge Construction & stability
. Safety & Dredge Maintenance
. Dredge Knowledge
. Practical Navigation
. Radio & Electronics
. Meteorology
. Chart Work & Plotter

Descriptive / Written
Exa m ination

Mate I . Na utical Physics
. Naval Architecture
. Dred8e Knowledge
. Electricaltechnology
. Naval Mathematics
. Principal of Navigation
. Dredge Watch-keeper
. Meteorology
. Chart work

Descriptive / Written
Examination

Mate Il . Naval Architecture
. Dredge Knowledge
. Elementary Physics
. Practical Navigation

Descriptive / Written
Examination

Mate ll . Na utical Mathematics
. Na utical Physics
. Nautical Chemistry
. Nautical Electricity & Electronics

Descriptive / Written
Exa mination

G rade I . Practical and Principal Navigation
. Chart work
. Construction and stability
. Navigation AIDS

Descriptive / Written
Examination

Grade ll . Practical and Principal Navigation
. Chart work
. Construction and stability
. Navigation AIDS

Descriptive / Written
Examination

Mate of
Fishing
Vessel

. Swimming ship safety

. Meteorology

. Navigation

. Chart work

Descriptive / Written
Exa mination

Foundation Course

Skipper crade



Annexure B

Here is detail list of Existing DGS e-Governance Application tools/technology and Servers

Al DGS E-Govemonce Applicotion Tools / Technology
. For External User- J2EE: Struts 1.0, EJB 2.0

. Report tool: Jasper 3.5.3, Oracle Reports 109

. For lnternal User to Process the application - Oracle Forms, Oracle Reports 109

. Data Base : Oracle 11

. Application Server:Oracle A5 109 (10.1.2.0.2)

. OS: Red Hat Linux

g) Servers details

The DGS e-Governance servers are hosted at CDAC data centre and following are details

Sr. No. Services Configurations
1,. Dedicated server Processor: 2x6 core

RAM:16G8
HDD: 3x300 GB

2. Dedicated server Processor:2x6 core
RAM: 8GB '

HDD: 3x300 GB

3. SAN storage Space: 2TB

4. lnte rnet Ba ndwidth 12 Mbps

5. Dedicated server Processor: 8vcore
RAM: 8GB

HDD: 2 TB

6. Load balancing services 2 Nodes

7. Backup service Backup server


